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December 22, 2023

Tennessee Public Utility Commission
Attn: Mr. John Hutton

502 Deaderick St., 4™ Floor
Nashville, TN 37243

RE: (Docket No. 13-00101) Ten -year Re-application of State- Issued Certificate of Franchise .
Authority for Community Television Company (CTC)

Dear Mr, Hutton:

Please accept this letter as notification that CTC wishes not to renew its Tennessee State-Issued
Certificate of Franchise Authority.

[ certify that Community Television Company has individual Franchise Agreements with the
City of Copperhill, Tennessee, the City of Ducktown, Tennessee and with Polk County,
Tennessee.

Thank you for your assistancc in this request.
Respectfuily submitted,
Cona®
O W
Cora Payne
Administration Department Manager

And Assistant Secretary

cc: Darrell Harper
cc: Ectory.R.Lawless@tn.gov



TENNESSEE PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION
502 Deaderick St. 4thFloor
Nashville, Tennessee 37243

December 19, 2023

Mr. Scott Friedman, Attorney
1714 Deer Tracks Trail

Suite 230,

St. Louis, MO 63131

CTC Office
1646 Highway 68,
Ducktown, TN 37326

Mr. Darrell Harper
Ms. Cora Payne
224 Dalton St.
Ellijay, GA 30540

RE: (Docket No. 13-00101) Ten-year Re-application of State-Issued Certificate of Franchise
Authority for Community Television Company (CTC)

Lady and Gentlemen:

According to Tennessee Public Utility Commission (“Commission”) records, CTC has
not filed for its 10-year Certificate re-newal. (See TN Code Annotated Section 7-59-305(£)(1).

Please contact me as soon as possible so your Certificate can remain valid.

Sincerest Regards,

HA e o=

John Hutton

Telecommunications Consultant
Tennessee Public Utility Commission
john.hutton@tn.gov

615-770-6889

C: Via email and US Mail
Docket File



Cora Pazne

O
From: John Hutton <John.Hutton@tn.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2023 1:12 PM
To: Cora Payne
Cc: Ectory R. Lawless
Subject: RE: Community Television Company (Docket No. 13-00101)

[
You don't often get emaii from john.hutton@tn.gov. Learn why this is important

'Ms. Payne,

Thanks very much for your reply.

Yes, if you could place your reply on Company Letterhead and certify that you have notified the affected County and
Cities, that should satisfy the State law requirements. You may email to Ectory.R.Lawless@tn.gov and mention filing it in
Docket No. 13-00101.

Thanks and Happy Holidays,
John

From: Cora Payne <corap@etcnow.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2023 10:23 AM

To: John Hutton <John.Hutton@tn.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Community Television Company (Docket No. 13-00101)

** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown
senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

Mr. Hutton:

We wish to terminate.the State — Issued Certificate of Franchise Authority for Community Television Company {CTC)
because we have a franchise with the individual cities of Copperhill and Ducktown and the County of Polk.

Is there anything | need to do from the State standpoint?
Your help is very much appreciated.

Respectfully,

Cora Payne
=71y CoraPayne &, 0:706.697.5535 | f: 706.697.5677
=1 Administration Dept. Manager £3 etenow.com | gtesecurity.com

==,  Executive Secretary
ETC Ellijay Telephone Company *1 corap@etenow.com
=1 224 Dalton St.. Ellijay. GA 30540



